

**THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON  
THURSDAY 2<sup>nd</sup> AUGUST 2018 @ 7.30 pm in the VILLAGE HALL**

- 1). Declarations of Interest
- 2). Apologies for absence
- 3). Minutes of the meeting held on the 5<sup>th</sup> July 2018
- 4). Matters arising not on the Agenda

**Adjournment to Allow Public Comment**

- 5). Planning Report
- 6). Finance Report
  - a). Accounts for payment
  - b). Comparison of expenditure against Budget 2018/2019 – to 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2018
- 7).
  - a). Emergency Plan Review )
  - b). Risk Assessment Review)- Cllr Andy Anderson to report
  - c). Financial Regulations )
- 8). GDPR – update – Cllr Tony Greenaway to report
- 9). Notices on Litter Bins re. dog waste – Cllr Madelaine King-Oakley to report
- 10). Village Gateway Signs & CRiB displays - Cllr Madelaine King-Oakley to report
- 11). Formation of a Youth Club
- 12). Annual Play Ground Inspection – Clerk to report
- 13). Monthly inspection of Play Equipment by SSDC – Clerk to Report
- 14). Reports from County/District Councillors
- 15). Chairman’s Report
- 16). Correspondence
- 17). Items for a future Agenda

**THE PRESS & PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO BE PRESENT**